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July 9, 1968

George Spiegel, Esq.
2600 Virginia Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20037

In the Metter of Florida Pcwer Corporation
(Crystal River Nuclear Generating Plant

_
Unit No. 3). Docket No. 50-302

Eear l'r. Siegel:

Transatitted herewith is a copy of the AEC Regulatory
Staff's Safety Evaluation, dated June 6, 1968, and
the proposed Testitwny of Charles A. lovejoy, Office
of the Controller, AEC, which vill be of fered at
the public hearing in the captioned satter.

Sincerely yours,

.Onginal wen d by G. F. Hadtocb

Gerald F. h diock
Counsci

ABC Regulatory Steff
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